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From:
Sent: 11 November 2021 14:20
To: Local Plan
Subject: Warrington - Updated Proposed Local Plan 2021 Consultation
Attachments:

                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
   Dear Planning Policy and Programmes Team                                                
                                                                                           
   Following the policy consultation on 04 October 2021, please find attached our          
   comments relating to the above policy.                                                  
   If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised, please contact us.               
                                                                                           
   Regards                                                                                 
                                                                                           
   Planning and Local Authority Liaison team                                               
                                                                                           
                                                                             
                                                         
                                                         
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 




